

# **EDISON FAMILY NEWS**

March 4, 2024

### MARCH UPCOMING EVENTS

3.8.2024 - PTO School Dance 5-7 PM 3.19.2024 - Parent Engagement Event 3.20.2024 - K-3 Music Concert - LU Chapel 3.22.2024 - 4.1.2024 - No School - Spring Break

#### **Attendance Matters!**

Remember: Students must be at school by 8:22 am. Please walk your student into the office if you arrive late.

## A note from Mrs. Schmeltzer

We are pleased to invite you to a collaborative learning event on Tuesday, March 19th. This event provides a valuable opportunity to engage with your child's teacher and fellow parents in the classroom setting. During the first portion, we will focus on academic progress, discussing assessments and collaborative strategies to support your child's continued success throughout the remainder of the school year. Then your child will join you to share their learning by introducing a new math and literacy game to you in the classroom. These games will be provided for you to take home, allowing you to further engage with your child and solidify their understanding through continued practice.

The total duration of the event is 40 minutes. Each grade level event is at a different time of day depending on student schedules. You will see your child's time on your paper flyer that comes home today. We understand the demands on your time, and we hope you will be able to join us in this meaningful partnership for the benefit of your child's educational journey.

Sincerely, Katie Schmeltzer

## <u>Family Engagement Event Flyer</u>

#### **Free Meal**

A **free community dinner** is offered in our neighborhood on Wednesday nights at Emmanuel United Methodist Church. Dinner is served at 5:30.

The menu varies each week and is shared on their **Facebook** page Wednesday mornings.

Emmanuel United Methodist Church 740 East College Avenue Appleton, WI 54911

#### **Counselor Kristi News**

Click below for informational newsletters from our counselor that explains her focus during classroom lessons.

**Newsletter** 

#### **NAMI Parent Class**

An Appleton organization named NAMI is offering a class for parents/guardians/caregivers that are supporting kids with mental health symptoms. It's called NAMI Basics and it is a free class that has an on-demand portion that you take online. You can take this class at a time and location that works best for you!

The flyer for the course can be found <a href="https://www.nere-niber.com/here">here</a>. If any questions arise, please reach out to our Family Program Coordinator, Vivian Flanagan at vivian@namifoxvalley.org.

#### **FANG'S READING CLUB**

Keep reading!

Logs are due NO LATER THAN Thursday, March 21!



#### **TECHNOLOGY USE REMINDER**

No Cell phones or Chromebooks allowed on the playground.

If students have their phones or computers out they will be taken and kept in the office until the end of the day.

## Community Opportunities for Students

We encourage AASD families to regularly review these opportunities for students of all ages. Check out the AASD COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES FOR STUDENTS WEBPAGE for a current list of opportunities for students.

# **PTO Sock Hop**

We are gearing up for our annual Sock Hop that will take place from 5-7pm on Friday, March 8th.

We are looking for many volunteers so please sign up if you can help. We are looking for all kinds of helpers - we are still looking for help in these areas:

Pizza Table

Lighting set up and breakdown

Glow stick table

Sensory Room support

Cleanup

**Floaters** 

The link below will send you to the volunteer signup. Thanks in advance! -Angela Solie-Borruso & the PTO.

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/8050B4DA8A92CABFE3-48038874-sock

## Contact Us!

Questions?

Contact: Jayme Bleick - Baehnman,

Administrative Assistant

bleickbaehnman@aasd.k12.wi.us



Website: Edison.aasd.k12.wi.us

Edison Elementary School 412 N. Meade St. Appleton WI (920) 852 - 5460



# PTO Edison PTO Info

WANT TO GET INVOLVED? We'd love to have more people involved in the PTO! We're especially looking for people who will be interested in taking on crucial roles (Coordinator and Treasurer) within the next two years. You can email edisonchargerspto@gmail.com, or text Laney French at 504-473-0481 to get connected. Most of our communication and coordination is via email, though we meet in person about twice a year. Some people do a little, some do a lot, and everyone is welcome to be involved however they'd like.